
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

November 4, 2021 

 

Jeffery Barbadora  

Site Acquisition Specialist 

Crown Castle 

1800 W. Park Drive 

Westborough, MA 01581 

Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com 
 

 

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-057-210915 - T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing 

telecommunications facility located at 1081 North Street, Greenwich, Connecticut. 

 

Dear Mr. Barbadora: 
 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of November 1, 2021 

submitted in response to the Council’s October 29, 2021 notification of an incomplete request for exempt 

modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.  

 

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process the 

request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe. 

 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 
 

MAB/FOC/laf 
 

  

mailto:siting.council@ct.gov
mailto:Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com


 
From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 9:08 AM 
To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov> 
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: EM-T-MOBILE-057-210915- T-Mobile 1081 North Street, Greenwich incomplete ltr 

 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 

attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good morning, 
 
Please see attached CD’s as requested.  A hard copy is being overnighted to your office for tomorrow 
morning delivery. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
 
Jeffrey Barbadora 
Site Acquisition Specialist 
781-970-0053 
 
Crown Castle 

1800 W. Park Drive 
Westborough, MA 01581 
 

 



T-MOBILE ANCHOR SITE CONFIGURATION: 67D5A998E OUTDOOR

T-MOBILE SITE NUMBER:
T-MOBILE SITE NAME:
SITE TYPE:
TOWER HEIGHT:

BUSINESS UNIT #:
SITE ADDRESS:
COUNTY:
JURISDICTION:

CT11091A
GREENWICH - NORTH_2
MONOPOLE
175'-0"

807132

FAIRFIELD
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

1081 NORTH STREET
GREENWICH, CT 06831

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

T-1

DRWNREV DESCRIPTION DES./QADATE

REVISION:SHEET NUMBER:

ISSUED FOR:

3 CORPORATE PARK DRIVE, SUITE 101
CLIFTON PARK, NY 12065

35 GRIFFIN ROAD
BLOOMFIELD, CT 06002

0

0 8/23/21 MA/AY JHWCONSTRUCTION

T-MOBILE SITE NUMBER:
CT11091A

BU #: 807132
BRG 133 943050

1081 NORTH STREET
GREENWICH, CT 06831

EXISTING
175'-0" MONOPOLE

1717 S. BOULDER
SUITE 300
TULSA, OK 74119
PH: (918) 587-4630
www.btgrp.com

8/23/21

APPROVALS

THE PARTIES ABOVE HEREBY APPROVE AND ACCEPT THESE DOCUMENTS
AND AUTHORIZE THE CONTRACTOR TO PROCEED WITH THE
CONSTRUCTION DESCRIBED HEREIN.  ALL CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
ARE SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY THE LOCAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT AND
ANY CHANGES AND MODIFICATIONS THEY MAY IMPOSE.

APPROVAL SIGNATURE  DATE

PROPERTY OWNER OR REP.

LAND USE PLANNER

T-MOBILE

OPERATIONS

RF

NETWORK

BACKHAUL

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

LOCATION MAP

NO SCALE

SITE INFORMATION

CARRIER/APPLICANT:

SHEET #

DRAWING INDEX
SHEET DESCRIPTION

THE UNITED ILLUMINATING COMPANYELECTRIC PROVIDER:

VERIZONTELCO PROVIDER:

GROUND ELEVATION:

41.139306°
-73.641817°

U

FACILITY IS UNMANNED AND NOT FOR
HUMAN HABITATION

OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION:

A.D.A. COMPLIANCE:

MAP/PARCEL #:

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCILJURISDICTION:

18267

BRG 133 943050

FAIRFIELD

AREA OF CONSTRUCTION: EXISTING

NAD83

RA-4 SINGLE FAMILY

PROPERTY OWNER:

CROWN CASTLE
2000 CORPORATE DRIVE
CANONSBURG, PA 15317

TOWER OWNER:

IIBTYPE OF CONSTRUCTION:

507 FT

1081 NORTH STREET
GREENWICH, CT 06831

CROWN ATLANTIC COMPANY LLC
4017 WASHINGTON ROAD
MCMURRAY, PA 15317

CROWN CASTLE USA INC.
SITE NAME:

LAT/LONG TYPE:
LONGITUDE:
LATITUDE:

CURRENT ZONING:

COUNTY:

SITE ADDRESS:

CALL CONNECTICUT ONE CALL
(800) 922-4455 CBYD.COM

CALL 2 WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG!

PROJECT TEAM
A&E FIRM:

CROWN CASTLE
USA INC. DISTRICT
CONTACTS:

TITLE SHEETT-1

OVERALL SITE PLANC-1.1

C-1.2

C-2

C-3

SITE PLAN & ENLARGED SITE PLAN

ANTENNA & CABLE SCHEDULE

FINAL ELEVATION & ANTENNA PLANS

GENERAL NOTEST-2

3 CORPORATE PARK DRIVE, SUITE 101
CLIFTON PARK, NY 12065

T-MOBILE
35 GRIFFIN ROAD
BLOOMFIELD, CT 06002

ALL DRAWINGS CONTAINED HEREIN ARE FORMATTED FOR
FULL SIZE. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL PLANS AND

EXISTING DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE JOB SITE
AND SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IN

WRITING OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BEFORE PROCEEDING
WITH THE WORK OR BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SAME.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
THE PURPOSE OF THIS PROJECT IS TO ENHANCE
BROADBAND CONNECTIVITY AND CAPACITY TO THE
EXISTING ELIGIBLE WIRELESS FACILITY.

TOWER SCOPE OF WORK:
REMOVE (6) RADIOS
REMOVE (1) HYBRID CABLE (9X18)
REMOVE (1) RING MOUNT
INSTALL (1) SITE PRO1 - RMQP-496 PLATFORM MOUNT
W/HANDRAIL KIT PER MOUNT REPLACEMENT
ANALYSIS BY TRYLON DATED JULY 21, 2021
INSTALL (3) ANTENNAS
INSTALL (3) RADIOS
INSTALL (2) HYBRID CABLES (6X24)

GROUND SCOPE OF WORK:
REMOVE (1) DUW30 FROM RBS 6131 CABINET
INSTALL (1) PAD EXTENSION (1'-6" x 8'-0")
INSTALL (1) 6160 SSC CABINET
INSTALL (1) B160 BATTERY CABINET
INSTALL (1) BB6648 IN 6160 SSC CABINET
INSTALL (1) PSU 4813 VOLTAGE BOOSTER IN 6160 SSC
CABINET
INSTALL (1) CSR IXRE V2 TRANSPORT SYSTEM IN 6160
SSC CABINET

APPLICABLE CODES/REFERENCE
DOCUMENTS

ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED AND MATERIALS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE CURRENT EDITIONS OF THE FOLLOWING CODES AS ADOPTED BY
THE LOCAL GOVERNING AUTHORITIES. NOTHING IN THESE PLANS IS TO BE
CONSTRUED TO PERMIT WORK NOT CONFORMING TO THESE CODES:

CODE TYPE                               CODE
BUILDING 2015 IBC W/AMENDMENTS
MECHANICAL 2015 IMC  W/AMENDMENTS
ELECTRICAL 2017 NEC

C-4 PLUMBING DIAGRAM

C-5 EQUIPMENT SPECS

E-1 AC PANEL SCHEDULES & ONE LINE DIAGRAM

G-1 ANTENNA GROUNDING DIAGRAM

G-2 GROUNDING DETAILS

G-3 GROUNDING DETAILS

STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS:
DATED:

PAUL J. FORD & COMPANY
7/29/21

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS:

MOUNT REPLACEMENT ANALYSIS:
DATED:

TRYLON
7/21/21

RFDS REVISION:
DATED:

8
6/23/21

ORDER ID:
REVISION:

575116
0

AC ELECTRICAL POWER DESIGN:
DATED:

BY OTHERS

NOTE:
PRIOR TO ACCESSING/ENTERING THE SITE YOU MUST CONTACT THE
CROWN NOC AT (800) 788-7011 & CROWN CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.

NOTE:
THE POWER DESIGN FOR ANY AC ELECTRICAL POWER
CHANGES IS TO BE PERFORMED BY OTHERS AND IS SHOWN
HERE FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY. T-MOBILE IS
SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ELECTRICAL POWER DESIGN.

B+T GROUP
1717 S. BOULDER AVE.
TULSA, OK 74119
MARVIN PHILLIPS
marvin.phillips@btgrp.com

ATTACHED MOUNT SPECS



IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

T-2

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

C-1.1

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

RF SYSTEM SCHEDULE



IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

C-4

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

C-5

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

ANTENNA SPECS
RRU SPECIFICATIONS



IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.

E-1

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

G-1

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

G-2

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

G-3

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



DETAIL  A DETAIL  B

DETAIL  C

DETAIL  D

DESCRIPTION

DRAWING USAGE CHECKED BY

ENG. APPROVALDRAWN BY

DWG. NO.

CPD NO.

CEK

1
  O

F
  3

 BMC 7/14/2014

7/14/2014 RMQP-496-HK

12' 6" LOW PROFILE PLATFORM
WITH TWELVE 2-3/8" ANTENNA MOUTING

PIPES, AND HANDRAIL

4488

CUSTOMER RMQP-496-HK
CLASS SUB

PART NO.

81 02

P
A

G
E

TOLERANCES ON DIMENSIONS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ARE:
SAWED, SHEARED AND GAS CUT EDGES (± 0.030")
DRILLED AND GAS CUT HOLES (± 0.030")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
LASER CUT EDGES AND HOLES (± 0.010")  - NO CONING OF HOLES
BENDS ARE ± 1/2 DEGREE
ALL OTHER MACHINING (± 0.030")
ALL OTHER ASSEMBLY (± 0.060")

TOLERANCE NOTES

PROPRIETARY NOTE:
THE DATA AND TECHNIQUES CONTAINED IN THIS DRAWING ARE PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF VALMONT
INDUSTRIES AND CONSIDERED A TRADE SECRET.  ANY USE OR DISCLOSURE WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF
VALMONT INDUSTRIES IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

Engineering 
Support Team:

 1-888-753-7446

valmont

Locations:
New York, NY
Atlanta, GA
Los Angeles, CA
Plymouth, IN
Salem, OR
Dallas, TX

A

X2
 

X2
 

X2

X2
 

X2
 

X2

X2
 

X2
 

X2

X2
 

X2
 

X2

B

PARTS LIST

NET WT.UNIT WT.LENGTHPART DESCRIPTIONPART NO.QTYITEM

408.9568.16 RING MOUNT WELDMENTX-LWRM61

1.720.03 5/8" HDG LOCKWASHERG58LW662

7.780.13 5/8'' HDG A325 HEX NUTA58NUT603

9.880.55 5/8" x 24" THREADED ROD (HDG.)G58R-24184

9.880.55 5/8" x 48" THREADED ROD (HDG.)G58R-48184

8.530.362 3/4 in5/8'' x 2-3/4" HDG A325 HEX BOLTA58234245

0.820.03 5/8" HDG A325 FLATWASHERA58FW246

26.340.73 1/2" X 3-5/8" X 6" X 3" U-BOLT (HDG.)X-UB1306367

8.990.03 1/2" HDG USS FLATWASHERG12FW2648

3.500.01 1/2" HDG LOCKWASHERG12LW2529

18.030.07 1/2'' HDG HEAVY 2H HEX NUTG12NUT25210

369.0830.7696 in2-3/8" X 96" SCH. 40 GALVANIZED PIPEP2961211

61.460.73 1/2" X 2-1/2" X 4-1/2" X 2" U-BOLT (HDG.)X-UB12128412

284.4094.80150 in3-1/2" X 150" SCH 40 GALVANIZED PIPEP3150313

636.31212.10 LOW PROFILE PLATFORM CORNERX-SV196314

144.1748.06150 in2-3/8" OD X 150" SCH 40 GALVANIZED PIPEP2150315

57.564.807 inCROSSOVER PLATESCX21216

90.326.028 1/2 inCROSSOVER PLATESCX41517

0.780.13 5/8'' HDG HEAVY 2H HEX NUTG58NUT618

85.9914.3352 25/32 inPLATFORM REINFORCEMENT KIT ANGLEX-253993619

81.2713.55 T-BRACKET  FOR REINFORCEMENT KITX-253992620

1.620.27 5/8" x 2" HDG HEX BOLT GR5 G5802621

4.910.416 1/2 in1/2'' x 6-1/2" HDG HEX BOLT GR5 FULL THREADG120651222

38.7612.92 ANGLE HANDRAIL CORNER PLATEX-AHCP323

X2
 

X2

C

X2
 

X2
 

X2X2

D
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13

1

16
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8
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8

9
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8
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12

8

9
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3

23

12

8
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8

9

10

1

14

21

2

18
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2

18

5
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2
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TOTAL WT. # 2448.72



DETAIL  E

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

42"

Y

Y

Y/2

Y/2

12'-6"

96"

TRIM OR OFFEST AS REQUIRED.

MAX. 12"

30"
APPROX.

17

22

8

9

10

12" TO 38"
POLE DIAMETER



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

DETAIL F
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